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John T. Burnett     STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
Kenneth M. Rubin         via email 
John T. Butler                     
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
John.T.Burnett@fpl.com 
Ken.Rubin@fpl.com  
John.Butler@fpl.com 
 
Russell M. Badders 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0100 
Russell.Badders@nexteraenergy.com 
 

Re: Docket No. 20200182-EI - Joint petition for declaratory statement regarding 
application of MFR requirements in Rule 25-6.043(1), F.A.C. or, in the alternative, petition 
for variance, by Florida Power & Light Company and Gulf Power Company. 

Dear Sirs: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) 
and Gulf Power Company (Gulf) please provide a response to the following data request: 

1.  Please consider the following MFR Schedule F-7 “Explanation”: 

“For each forecasting model used to estimate test year projections for customers, 
demand, and energy, provide the historical and projected values for the input variables 
and the output variables used in estimating and/or validating the model. Also, provide 
a description of each variable, specifying the unit of measurement and the time span or 
cross sectional range of the data.” 

 
For purposes of the instant FPL/Gulf Joint Petition, please specify whether 

FPL/Gulf intends for each portion of its submission of MFR Schedule F-7 (as part of 
its 2021 rate filing) to be provided in accordance with Exhibit 1 or Exhibit 2 of the 
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Joint Petition.  If neither of these exhibit designations is FPL’s / Gulf’s intention, 
please explain. 

Please file all responses electronically no later than July 24, 2020 through the 
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form.   Please feel free to contact me at mduval@psc.state.fl.us or (850) 413-6076 if 
you have any questions. 

 

       Sincerely, 
        
       /s/ Margo A. DuVal 

 
       Margo A. DuVal 
       Senior Attorney 
 

MAD 

 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
 R. Wade Litchfield (Wade.Litchfield@fpl.com) 
 Kenneth A. Hoffman (Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com)  
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